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*¥ Howard Smith's... ' |
NEWCASTLE COLLIERS

from: G.4.Hardwick,
t ’

This Company had extensive interests in the Caledonian
Collieries ILimited, which in furn is a big colliery owner in both
the Maitland and Newcastle districts. The Aberdare collieries in
the Greta Seam are among the most up-to-~date and they provide hi
gh quality gas, steaming and general purpose coals whilst those
in the Newcastle district provide coking and steaming coals, In
1960 Caledonian Collieries Irtd., and J. & 4. Brown-Abermsin Sea-
ham Collieries Itd., joined Torces to form Coal & Allied Industr
ies Itd, Before World War II Howard Smith had buil$ up an extensar
ive retail trade in coal in Sydney and their red brown steam wag-
gons were well known in the streets right up to the war.

Their first collier was MYOLA of 855 tons and built in 1913. She
ran regularly between Newcastle and Sydncy carrying coal until
lost when she capsized and sank off Long Reef, north of Sydney on
April 3, 1919. ILosded with a cargo of coal MYOLA cleared Nobbys
at 4,40 p.m. on April 2, 1919 bound for Sydney, with a fresh south-
erly wind blowing which incressed in force as the vessel headed
dewn the coast. 4%t about 12,30 a.m, the fcllowing day when off
Long Reef, MYCLA suddenly heeled over to port and sank in less
than cight minutes. There had been o strong gale the previcus 3
days and the seas werc still rough. Fleven of the crew of 15 got
away in one of the boats but the other four were drowned. The
survivors were picked up by the South Bulli, which was following
a short distance behind MYOL4A, bound from Catherine Hill Bay to
Sydney. In thce darkness and heavy seas the crew of South Bulli
showed great courage in rescuing the survivers, who were taken to
Sydney, arriving there shortly before 4.00 a,m. on the some day.
(Sydney Morning Herald - 4pril 4,1919),

Also in 1913, READY of 251 tons, was bought from Charles F. Risch-
beith of Adelaide. She hed been engaged in the South Australian :
coastal trade since 1907. This vessel had already had an interesting
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ing career and she-was destined to make an-even greater nome for
nerself before her carcer ended. '

The South African War had caused great congestion in the docks in
Table Bay. The Bucknall S.S3.Company Litd., which had extensive tra-
ding interests at the Cape, lost heavily and in order to try and
cvercome these difficulties they bought three small coasters and
employed them carrying cargo between the ships anchored in Table
Bay and the docks - one of these was READY. Bought from Hawthorn
Brothers & Co., of London in 1901 she was, as John McRoberts in -
'Bucknall's Teeth' (2), pege 322 in Seabreezes for May 1972 says
"this was more or less a lighter, having two holds with a mast
between carrying derricks for ecach hold®, -

The READY was so employed and in the coastal trade until 1907 when
she was sold to George T.Wills of Adeclaide who employed her in the
South Australian coasting trade, disposing of the vessel in 1909
to Charles F. Rischbeith then in 19713 %o Smith's to become a well
known unit of the sixty miler fleet until the arrival of the much
larger Caledon in 1927,

After a pericd of idleness in Sydney, READY was sold to Messrs,
H.P.Stacey and J.Willioms of Sydney who used her for lighterage
and salvage work, Early in 1934 she was used to bring serap metal
to Sydney from the old trein ferry Induna, which was being dis-
mentled at South Grafton. In April T937 Howard Smith's chartered
her to dssist their steamer Moruya in the Brisbane/Maryborough
cargo trade, When Moruya was reploced by Marrawah, bought from
Williem ‘Holymen & Sons Pty.,Ltd., in October 1936, READY was
returned to Her owners., ' : '

Barly in 1938 READY was sold to E.Moller of Shanghai, being re-
nemed Ready Moller, and left Sydney for the east in April of that
year, Captured by the Japanese off Amoy in December 1941 she was
renamed fmoy Maru No 2. Surviving the war she was given back her
name -Ready Moller - and was registered as owned by Mollers Tow-
age_Ltd,, until 1949 when the ownership wag transferred to the
dnglo-Chinese Shipping Co.Ltd. In 1951 the name disappeared from
the register, perhaps the Communist trovbles in the Shanghai area
had something to do with it. S : .

Then in 1915 MALACHITE of 605 tons was bought from the Bollambsi

Coal Co.Ltd., Syduey, having been built in 1894 for William Robert-

son of Glasgow (the Gem Iine) and employed as a coaster in the
British Isles until 1901,when she was bought by the Bellambi Coal
Co.Ltd., who cmployed the vessel in the south coast coal trade
umtil 1915, MALACHITE became redundant after the arrival of the
CALEDON in 1927 and was laid up in Blackwattle Bay, Sydney, wherc
she capsized at her moorings on July 17, 1928. Refloated on Aug-
ust 14, the vessel was sold in September to H.P.Stacey of Sydney,
who dismantled her, selling the hulk back to the Bellambi Coal
Company the following year for use ss a coal storage hulk in
Sydney. So employed for meny years the hulk was eventually scut-
tlad off Sydney Heads in May 1946. It is s matter of interest that
her boiler was fitted to Uralba, launched 1942, and the last North
Coaster to be built.
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Then came WALLSEND of 518 tons, built in 1899 for the Neweastle -

& Wallsend Coal Company of Sydney, she plied between Newcastle & -
Sydney carryging coal. They sold her in 1912 +o Messrs E & O.E.
Jarburton, adso of Sydney, who continued to run the vessel as a -
sixty miler. In June 1919, WALLSEND passed into Howard. Smith's- ...
hands for thelr coal trade and so remained until 1934 when she was
hulked in Sydney. On February 13 the following year the stripped
hulk was sunk off Sydney Heads.

In 1920 two ships were acquired, these were KINTORE of 231 tons,
built in 1903, and YULOO of 407 tons, built in 1910, The KINTCRE
had been cwned by Dalgety & Co.Ltd of Tiondon from 1903 until sold
to Smith's, and had been engaged in the Scuth Australian cosstal
trade. Smith's put her into the coal trade From Newcastle until
she was laid up in 1931. In 1934 KINTORE was recommissiocned in the
Townsville/outport trade in which she was emplyed until taken over
in 1943 for use with the United States Navy, and was wrecked in
Torres Stralt in September 1944, Incidentally, KINTORE, made sev-
eral trips from Newcastle.to Wollongong in 1931 carrying coal for
the local gas works. o T ' E

daunched in 1910 as Teeswood, a name which she carried until 1912,
YULOO was owned first by fthe Meteor S.8.Co.,Ltd, of Middlesborough,
IEnglend and then by Mr.D.Y,.Syme of Melbourne. In 1912 the vessel
pagsed into the hands of the Sydney Coal Co.,Ltd., who renamed her
YULOO the: same year. They employed the ship in the Newcastle coal
trade until 1920 when Howard Smith bought YULOO for the same pur—
pose, Withdrawn after the arrivel of CALEDON in 1927, YULOO was
laid up in Sydney and sold to H.P.Stazcey in 1929, For a long time
she lay in Kerosene Bay, Sydney Harbour, and was later dismantled
and the stripped hulk towed to ses and sunk some 20 miles off
Sydney Heads on November 14, 1933,

In 1927 CALEDON of 1063 tons reached Sydney, having been built
that ycer by Burntisland Shipbuilding Co.ILtd., specially for the
Newcastle coal trade. Much lerger than any of the existing fleet
the CALEDON tcok her pldce in the coastal trade displacing three
of the fleet. Withdrawn in 1931 due ‘%o falling off of trade in
the depression, CALEDON wag leid up in Sydney. After alterations
in her rig - the coaling gsffs werc removed, the masts shortencd
and crosstress fitted and derricks installed, the vessel was re-
commissioned in 1936, cntering the interstate carge trade between
Brisbene/Newcastle/Sydney/Melbourne and Geelong. As with other _
ships on the Australian coast, the war disrupied her sailings. |

In 1945 CALEDON was placed in the cargo trade between Sydney/New—
castle/Port Kembla to Rockhampton from which she was withdrawn -
early in October 1956. Laid up in Sydney she was sold later the
same month to Hong Xong - Chiap Hua Menufacturing Co.(1947)Ltd.,
of Hong Kong., The CALEDON left Sydney for the last time on Nov—
ember 27, 1956 in tow of Flying Dove ( formerly John Burke's -
Blganna 5 bound for Hong Kong, where the two ships arrived on
February 17, 1957. Breaking up began shortly after her arrival. -
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The last of the Company's flcet of ' 60 milers' was CALDARE, &
JIwin screw stéamer of 760 tons, which had been completed by John -
Lewis & Sons Ltd., of Abérdeen, Scotlend in Deccmber 1930,. spec-
lally for the Newcastle -coal trade in which she ran practically
without interruption until the Company withdrew from that steadily
declining trade in 1956, and she wags not replaced, In the Annual -
Report of Howard Smith Ltd., for 1956 it was gtated that Toth
CALDARE and CALEDON had reeched the cnd of théir useful economic
lives. ' :

Shortly after CALDARE was withdrawn she wes sold to Compania Nav-
lera Lanena S.A. of Hong Kong who renamed her Viecky under the

flag of Panama with a Filipino crew. The vassel thon sailed for
Port Adelaide to tow a dredge to the Philippines for scrapping,
but encountered wild sesg off Wilson's Promontery and eavly on the
morning of June 25 developed s seriocus 1ist +o starboard, was swept
by tremendous seas and to add to her difficulties -~ valve trouble
in her engines had developed which resulted in the vessel not hav-
ing enough steam to meiniain steerage way. The Vicky radioced for

- asslstance and the British freighter King Devid and the tonker
Irochurus went to her aid, The King David fried unsuccessfully

to get a linc aboard Vicky to tow hcr 1o Port Phillip, but all
the time the list to starbosrd wae increasing and at sbout 7.30
a.m.- The crew abandcorned her. The King David picked up 14 of the
crew including the Master, and Trochurus, threc. The rest of the
crew - elght ~ were lost. King David lended her survivors at ‘
Queensdliffe, while Trochurus took' the others to Sydney. Mogt of
the survavorg, when picked cut of the water, were suffering from
shock and exhaustion .(Sydney Morring Hersld, June 26/27.1956).

ALL the ships in the fleet were registered in the hame of the
Company's ship owning subsiduary — Australian Stesmships Pty,,
Ltd, They had white funnels and black tops with red brown hulls,
The engines of all were fitted aft. P . ' S

Howard Smith's. colliers comprised an interesting group. KINTORE,
RELADY and YULOO had quaint profiles - perhaps the quaintest of -
them all was READY, She-hzd such little freeboard that her decks
must have been conmtinuously awash when loaded and the ses was
anything but calm. MALACHITE, MYOLA, WALLSEND and CATEDON were
the- conventional colliers with! Lofty masts and coaling gaffs,
CAEDARE.on the other hand with cranes ond.grab equipment always
locked most businesslike. o . IR

References - Howard Smith Ttd -Centenary 1854519543 Pamous
Australian Shipping Company - Flcet List of Howard Smith and-
dustralian Steamships - The Log, Vol.13, No 2, pages 36/443 =
Bucknalls Teeth - Sea Breezmcs Vol,46, Nos 316/7/8; Directory.of
Shipowndrs Etc.; ILloyds Registér of Shipping. ‘ o ‘

= ’

Here followsfa{f;eeﬁ'lisﬁ_of the Companyfsi‘60 milerS', beneath
the name the tormage and date of build is shown, slso the years .
of service with fustralian Steamships Pty.Lid. T




Ve L
P UL
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MYOTLA

65571913 -
j1913/1919

READY

251/7896
1913/1933

MALACHITE
80577894
1915/1928

WALLSEND -
518/7899
- 1919/1934

KINTCRE

23171903
1920/1943

YULOO

F07/7910

1920/1929

610 dwts

67 -

Well deck., Built & cngined by Smith's D'yord Co.Itd.

Middlesborough.U.K.; dimensions 180" x 29,1 x 11.6';
triple exp. engine; foundered off Tong Reef near Syd-
mey, April 3, 1919, : :

gross tonnage later 2683 built by J.Craggs & Sons,
Middlesborough,U.K.; steecl plating, iron beams & fraomes;:
119.6' x 25.1' x 8.2'; compound engine; first owner J.
Constant, then Howthorn Bros & Co,London; Bucknall S.

S.Co.Ltd 1901,/1907; Geovrge T Wills, Adelaide 1907/1909;
C.F.Rishbeith,Adeloaide, 1909/1913; Australian Steamships
?.L.,1913/1933; H.P.Stacey & J.Williems,Sydney 1933/

19385 E,Mcllexr, Shanghai B/ Ready Moller; -captured by
Japanese 1941 B/ Amoy Maru NC 2; reverted Ready Moller

- after the war; disappearcd from register 1951,

(Bdita's note - 'Par Bastern Fleets' records &s folle-
ows:~ July 1931 to H.P.Stacey & J.Willians,Sydney,

~converted to sakwage vessel; April 1934 owners became

Penguin Lid; March 1938 sold to Mollers Towages, soil- |
ed from Sydney for Sheghel May 21; renamed Ready *
Mellexr; Dec.3,19471 requisitioned by M.O0.W.T. 3 Dec 8
captured by Japsnese south of Amoy, 4pril 1942 com-
missioned as tug Amoy Maru No2; Recovered August. 1945
and until 1947 under M.O0.W.T.control; 1947 registered
at Hongkong but apparently not repossessed by Mollers
and broken up in Japan. Registry not closed until 1965.

‘Bought from Belambi Coal Co.Ltds well decks; built by

Scott & Sons,Bowling,Scotland; 180" x 29.1' x 10,7';
triple expan. engine; spced 9 knots, 750 dwt; sold
to H.P.Stoccy 1928 converted to hulk; resold Bellambi
19295 scuttled off Sydney Heads, May 1946,

Built by Murdoch & Murray,Port Glasgow for Newcastle

& Wallsend Ccal Coj sold B & EB.0. Warburton 1912;

bought by Austrelian Steamships 19793 well decky -
compumd engines; 165.4' x 25,4° = 12,3%; speed 8 kis,
gserapped Sydney 1934 and hulk sunk off Heads

1903/1920 owned by Dalgety & Co.ltd - Bowth Austrelion
coostal trade; built by Dobson & Co,Hull; compumd engi
ney 112.4" x 21' x 9,2%; speed 8 knots, 240 dwty
taken over 1943 for use with USN; September 1944
wrecked in Torres Strait., : S

owned by Metcor S$.5.Co,, Middlesborough U,K. until

1911 as Tesswood; then D.Y.Syme,Melbourne; 1912
Sydney Coal Co and renamed YULOO; 1920 Australian

. Steamships; 1929 H.P,S8tacey,Sydney, later hulked and

sunic off Sydney November 11,1933, Raised guarter deck;
built by W.Harkness & souns,Middlesbhorough.UK; comp-
ound engines 145" x 24,1% x 10.47; speed 8 knors,

400 dwt.
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CALEDON built by Burntlsland $.B.Co; well deck; triple exp.
T7063/1927 engine; 215.1' x 32.4' x 13.3'; speed 12} knots,
1927/1956 1242 awt; 1956 sold to Hong Kong for breaking up.

CALDARE built by John Lewis & Co,Aberdeen; 165,5' x 36,6 x

760/1530 11.2'; speed 10 knckhs; twin screws, two triple exp.

1930/1856 enginess; 704 dwts sold 1956 renamed Vicky; sank off
Wilson's Promontory June 25,1956, with the loss of
eight lives, - )
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Editort's NokCess

In July 1854 - 120 years ago — the schocner rigged steamer EXPRESS
(136/1853) arrived in Port Phillip Bsy under the command of the

part owner Coptain Willism Howard Smith, who soon commenced a2 trade
betwcen Melbourne and Geelong. After selling his intercst in this
vesseld he purchased the 672 ton Kief and renamed it YOU YANGS in .
1864 ond then by the end of the decade DANDENONG and MACEDON Arrived,
From there on the fleet expanded until the Company became one

of the leading shipowners in the ccastal trade by the twrn of the
contury. In 1913 Australian Stesmships Pty.Ltd was established

and in this concern the shipping activity was subsequently vest-

ed. ' '

Captain William Howard Smith was born in 1813 im & Norfolk (UK )
fishing village and died in 1890, leaving the company under the
control of his four sons. ‘ : ‘

It is dinteresting to note that in this year that marks 120 years
gince foundation, the new tanker fitting cut at Newcasgtle for

the Company has received the name EXPRESS - the first time it has
been repeated in the fleet.

+ ++f++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++++ +
¥ PHOTO offer no.F.l,..... Through the kindness of Mr.J.Y.Free-
man of Sydney, THE LOG is able to offer post card photos from his
negatives. Many members will be aware of the standard of Mr.,Free-—
man's work, and we are pleased to be able to offer photos of such
high quality, Price per card twenty (20) cents (Aust.Cur,) plus
ten cents per order for packing and postage. ORDERS with REMIT-
TANCE ~ payable to N.A.A. - to W.G.Volum, 132 Noble St.Geelong,
Vic. 3220, CLOSING date -~ October 7, 1974, Orders will not be
printed until after that date, so pleasge allow ample time for
despatch thereafter.

AUSTRALIAN OWNED or CHARTERED ships (date photo taken).

Iron Endeavour (10/3/74);  Silverharrier (1/10/73); Dubbo (1950)
Mount Newman (6/4/74) ; Lysaght Bndcavour (29/12/73);

Imanda Miller (26/8/735; Konanda(6/60 ~4idelaide Cc) ; Balaok (6/
50 -~alongside at Port Adelaide in ASB colours prior to purchase
by AUSN); River Murray (1951); Darwin Trader (24/2/74): Mount
Kiera (11/9/65); DBrisbane Trader (1747737,
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* The steamers..

KURNAILTPTI
' from: Barnacle Bill,

Not many steamers owned in Australssia have been built in Norway,
but one of ‘them was the Melbourne Steamship Company's steamer
KURNALPI. She was originally built and engined at Oslc (or Christ-
ilania as 1% was then known) in 1905 by the still active yard of
Akers Mek, Verk. as Heina for C.J.Sandberg of the same port for -
Baltic and Forth Sea trading.

A vessel of 495 tons gross on dimensions 166,2!' x 26.2' x 9%, she
had a short forecastle, followed by a well deck then a long com-
bined bridge and quartcerdeck rumming aft t0o the.stern., The bridge
and prineipal deck erections were amidships with number ‘thres
hatch ftrunked through the guarterdeck. The propelling machinery
comprised 2 set of ftriple expansion engines fed by o single coal
fired bhoiler and producing a speed of 8 knots when conditions

were favourable, while some . 500 tons of cergo and 6 saloon pass-—
engers ‘could be catered for, The vessel was a typical Seandinavian
short-sea trader of her day, but the lack of any rake 5o her masts
and fummel made a utilitarisn rather than a beautiful ship. 1 '

It was din 1910 that Heina was purchased by the Melbourne Steam—
ship Company and renamed KURNALPI for trading on the West Austr-
alian ccast from Fremantle to Geraldton, Her new owners had first
entered this service with the veteran Leeuwin (580,/1876) -formerly
the dJulis Percy , and it was to replace her that KURNALPI was ac—
quired, Wahile there can be no doubt that the newcomer was a con—
siderably betier economic proposition and much more comfortable
for her crew, she. could not in anyway compare with the yachtlike
lines of her clipper-bowed predecessor. The KURNALPT early brought
a gubstantial and unexpected return to her Owners when in 1911

she picked up the disabled A.U.S,N.Co's Pilbarra (2664/1897) and
towed her into Fremantlec,

The KURNATLPI continucd on the W.A.coast until the mid 1G20's when
the increasing competition from the expanding Govermment fleet
caused her Owners to lose interest in the trade which really had
little to do with their main sctivities and she was hrought to
Melbourne ‘to lay up awaiting a buyer,

Lt wag in December 1925 that XURNATPI was sold to the Northern
Wairoa Steamship Co.Ltd., of Dargaville and crossed the Tasman,
arriving a2t Auckland via Syduey on January 14, 1926, Although her
aboriginal néme was now quite inappropriste 4in her new gphere,
neither this nor her Melbourne registry was changed, doubtless
because the Melbourne Steamship Company still had a substantial
interest in the vesscl as mortgagee,

The new Owners were largely 2 syndicate of Dargaville business men
who had begun trading between their home town, Onehungs and South
Island ports in 1922 with the elderly steamer Hula, Dargaville
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was still not linked by rail with Aueckland, and the Compsny
hoped to expand its ectivities by placing KURNALPI on the run .
between the two towns via North-Cape and way ports, Bui only three
trips showed that there was nothing like the trade regquired to
support a ship of KURNALPI's sige, particularly in the face of

- the strong competition from the established service operating

. from Helensville to.Dargaville on the Kaipara Harbour itself, Sc
KURNALPT wasigsoon transferred to an extended route involving calls
at southern North Island and South Island ports, but even that
broved fleeting and she arrived back at Auekland from hor last
voyage on August 8, 1926 and was advertised: for sale the follow~
ing month, It was to be the last time KURNALPT over put to sea
utider her own power, and the Northern Wairoa Steamship Company

did not outlast her by long, going into voluntary liquidation in
December of the same year,

Following an unsuccessful attempt by the mortgagee to auction her,
KURNALPT swung &% an snchor in the Waitemata until June 1927 when
she was sold to the Auckland scrap merchant - F, Appleton, and

was brought alongside Julian's Wall for demoltion in January 1928,

After everything of value hed been removed, the empty shell was
sold to Mr, Ermest Chamberiin and in May 1928 it was towed down
6o Ponui Island in the Hauraki Gulf end sunk %o form a break-
water there. One might have thought that would be the cnd of the
KURNALPI's story, but there was ancther chapter yet to be written,
as by the mid 1930's the price of scrap steel had risen substan-
tially , and so in Jume 1935 the hulk was reflosted and towed
back to Auckland where it was completely cut up and the piéces
Jloaded into the Union Company's former Kaitoke %o be taken %o
‘Japan. | AL B B o

S0 finally vanished from the scene the KURNALPI after a useful .
life in Westernm fustralia and a somewhst unhappy final few years
in NWew Zealand, - ' : : L
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* SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL,.. | | | L
The, SUBSCRIPTION of some readers expired on June 30, 1974 and
if"this has not been renewed no further copics. of the Jjournal
will: be forwerded. It must be appreciated that with inecreasing
costs and problems we cannot be 1enient-in applying this policy,-
The subscription is two dollars fifty cehts,;Australian Curréﬁgy,
($2-50) -for residents in Australis and New Zealand , and else-
where $3-75;(A.C.)P e oo R
Renewal through your. usual channels, or -direct %o Mr.W.G.Volum,
132.Noble ‘St. Geelong. Vic, 3220, payable to the Nautical Assoc-

1atfq? Qf.Agétralla? C 4 i .+ N st | _

If you CHANGE YOUR ADDRESS please remember to advise us, It
should be mentioned that ‘the Post Office do not always now rct-—
urn unclaimed -journals. S ~ :
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THE FAMQUS FIVE

With the arrival of the former KANIMBLA at & breakers yard in Kao-

heiung in December 1973, it is not insppropriate %o revive memories
of the five coastal passenger ships that served the travelling pub-
lic and the ecountry well during their time. THE LOG has already re-~
viewsd KANIMBLA (January 1969) and MANOORA (March 1973), but 1ittle
has been recorded in recent years of MANUNDA, WESTRALIA and DUNTR-

OON.. Details of the famous five are as under:-

MANUKDA - o/n 153933 -9155 tg, 5300 tn (post war 8853, 5064 );Built
by W.Beardmore & Co.Glasgow, 4/1929; 447,7' x 60,2' aft 24t1in;
Iwin 'screw, 2 - SoAf 8 cyl, diesels by Harland & Wolff,Glasgow,

WESTRALIA - o/n 158935 - 8108 tg, 4717 +n (post war 8174, 4457);
Built by Harland & Wolff,Glasgow, 8/1929; 448' x 60,2 4ft 251027,
Twin screw, 2 - S.4., 8 cyl. diesels by Harlaond & Wolff,Glasgows
Post war passengers - 264 first, 80 third.

MANOORA - o/n 153959 — 10856 tg,6261 tn (post war 10952, 5190);
Built by A.Stephen & Sons,Glasgow, 2/1935; 482! % 66.2' aft 231113
Twin screw, 2 - 8.4, 8 cyl, diesels by J.G.Kincaird, Greenock,

DUNTROON - o/n 159556 - 10346 tg, 6137 tn (post war 10514, 5980);
Built by Swan Hunter & Wigham Richardson,Newcastle 8/1935; 471! x
65.2' dft 25%6"; Twin screw, 2 — D.4. 6 cyl, diesels by J.G.,Kin-

caird, Greenock; Pre war passengers -266 firsh, 107 second; post

war 292 first, 69 second. '

KANIMBLA - o/n 159559 ~ 10985 tg, 6585 tn {(post war 11004,5618):
Built by Harland & Wolff, Belfast, 4/19363; 484%' % 66.6' dft 2412"
Iwin screw, 2 ~ S.4. 8 cyl, diesels by Harland & Wolff,Belfast;
Post war passengers - 227 first, 130 sccond.

With the exception of The Adelaide Steamships Co's MANUNDA and
MANOCRA, the other three were replacements. The Adelside S.Coy,
had mot re activated its passenger interests sfter World War I,
and in fact sold two relatively new agsenger steamers - Wandilla
(7785/1912) and Willochra (7784/1913) - in 1919, so the avrival
of MANUNDA at Port ZAdelaide on May 21, 1929 saw their re entry,
this ship was followed by Huddart Parker's WESTRALIA ( note the
dimemnsions are similar), which arrived at Melbourne on September
13 of the same year, and wes a replacment for Riverina (4758/1905)
which had beer wrecked near Gabo Island in April 1627,

The MANOORA and DUNTROON followed in 1935, the latter replacing
Dimboola (3886/1912) which had becn sold a few months earlien,
Finally KANIMBLA arrived Sydney on Junc 1,1936 and Karoola(7391/
1909) was laid up and sold a year later, in the meantime Katoomba
(9424/1913) had undergone and extensive refit.,

The new tonnage became very porular with the travelling public and,
with the exception of DUNTROON, settled down to regular trading.
DUNTROON however was bedevilled by cngine trouble and was with-
drawn in April 1938 for examination, however the trouble was never
really cured, although in post war years the ship was much more

._\
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raeliable. It will he ncobted that DUNTRCON had double aétihg diesels
which inwolved morce complicated mechaniesm and fuel gysitem,

With the outbreak of war in 1939, KANIMBLA was reguisitioned by
the Royal Naevy on September 4. 1239 and commissioned as sn Armed
Merchant cruiser - H.M.S.KANIMBLA ~ on October 6, with main arm-
ament compriging sevén 5" guns. MANOORA was requigiticned by the
R.4:N. on Cctober 14, 1939 and commissioned as an AM.C. on Dec—
cmber 12, whilst WESTRALIA was requisitioned by the H. AN, on
November 2 and commissioned as an 4.H.C. on Jenuary 17,1940, MAN-
UNDA wasg requisitioned in May 1940, converted to a hospital ship .
and entered service as such in Octeber 1940. DUNTROOK wag first
requisitioded by the R.A.N. in October 1939, but owing %o her hig-

tory of mwmreliable engines, was released again until February 1942 -

when she was teken up as & transport for a voyage to India, being
returned to Owoers until October 1942, when she was taken over as
a ‘bransport (1817 %troops). On November 20, 1940 DUNTROON ran down
the requisitioned minsweeper { . s :trawler) 'H.M.4.S, Goorangai
(233/1919) in Port Phillip Bay, and was out of service tmtil DeC-.
ember 18, 1940. In June 1943, KANIMBLA, MANOORA and WESTRALIA com-
nleted conversion to L.S.l.vessels - KANIMBLA becoming H.M.4,S.

The war service of the ships was outstanding, the only onec to
gsuffer scrious demage was MANUNDA when struck by 2 bomb at Darwin
on February 19, 1942, however this did not prevent the ship from
avacnating 300 casualtiecs,

The first of the five to return to commercial service wag MANUNDA
on April 10, 1945, The others were retained for considerable per-—
iods as transports. MANOORA was next o retuwrn on April 9, 1949.
DUNTROON, which carried the first contingent of Australian occup-—
ation forces to Japan in March 1946, then spent ten weeks out of
service with engine trouble, wags releaged from Govermment service
in March 1949 and returned to commercial service, after refit, in
August 1950. Meantime KANIMBLA took the crew for H.M.A.S. Sydney
to U.K. in Junc 1¢48 and brought displaced persons back from Gen-
oz, being paid off early in 1949 for refit 2nd resummed passenger
service on December 13, 1950, Pinally WESTRALIA paid off in Sept-
ember 1946 and commcnced convergion, but was taken up again as a
hired transport (Australia/Japan) the following year, continuing
until dpril 1949, Conversion wes again commenced butwas interrnp-
ted when the 3British Addmiralty took the vessel up as o hired tran-
sport in August 1949 and despatched her to the Mediterranean until
Warch 1650, Conversion was finally completed and WESTRALIA rejoin-
ed the other four on March 27, 1951.

The ships did reasonably well for a few yeers and remained popu-
lar with the travelling public to the end. KANIMBLA and MANOORA
ran to W.A. during Cectober to May and then joined MANUKDA on the
Melbourne,/Cairns run in the winter months., DUNTROON and WESTRALIA
maintained the Sydncy/Fremantlc rum throughout. Increasing costs
and wateriront strife prevented the ships from ftaking full advant-
age of thelr cargoe carrying capascity and they bhecame less and less
profitable and finally uneconomical, Two of the ships suffered
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major mishaps, KANIMBLA went aground in Moreton Bay on June 14, *
1952 sustaining bottom damage that kept her out of service for
three months, and MANUNDA broke an engine crankshaft on voyage
Melbourne to Sydney on February 10, 1953 and was also out of ger<’
vice for three months,

The first of the five to be sold was MANUNDL, being disposed of

to Okada Gumi K.K. in 1956 and sailed From Sydney on October 4.
She did not last long as Hakone Maru, being broken up in Japan in
-1957. The DUNTROON and WESTRADLLA wore both withdrawn from dervice
in March 1959, the former lay idle at Melbourne until June 1960
awalting a buyer, and in Junc 1960 was towed awgy by the tug Ajax
bound for Hong Kong breakers, arriving there on September 25,7960,
however Grosvenor Shipping Co.Ltd., resold the vessel to0 Kie Hock
Shipping Co.Ltd., Singspore and after an gleven month refit the
vessel emerged as Tong Hoo employed on the Hong Kong/Singapore/
Indonesia run., In 1966 she bhecsme Lydia after sale by Palembang
5.C0., to &frica S.Co.,Pansmeiand Was engaged in the pilgrim trade
unt%l sold to Taiwan breakers, arriving Kechsiung on September 22,
1968,

4 In the meantime WESTRALIA was sold in April 1959 to Intermational
Shipping Co., Suva, renamed Delfinc and converted to carry sheep
and cattle. Subsequently she becomo Wollambi owned by Asian & Pac-
ific 5.Co0., Suva but spent most of Theo time 1aid up due to finan~
cial difficulties encountered by the operators. Eventuslly the
ship was towed.,out of Sydney on December 19, 1961 bound . for Japan
and demolition, :

The two remaining ships continued on, and from Scptember 1968,
KANIMBLA made two cruises @ year 4o Japan, nonetheless both ships
were ageing and KANIMBLA wss sold in Janusary 1961 to be followed
four months later by MANCORA, The KANIMBLA went to Pacific Trans-—
pert Inc, Monrovia ( Toyo Yusen K.K.) and was renamed Oriental

A Queen, but two years later returned to Australasisn waters fo op~
erate across the Tasman and undertake cruises. Thig continued un-
til January 1967 when the ship was redeployed to cruise out of
Japan to Okinawa and similar destinaticns, continuing until late
last year when she was withdrawn from service and sold to Hua Ing.
Copper & Iron Industries, arriving at Kaohsiung early in December
1973, the last survivor of the five, :

LY
——

&g for MANOORA, when sold to the Indenesian Government she was
renamed Amhulombo, later Affan Oceana, then reverted to Ambutlombo,
Laid up at Djakarta carly in 1977 the vesscl was sold in Getober

1572 Yo Taiwanese breakers and left in tow on November 18, 1972,

but foundered off Tmzon and lay partially submerged., There have = . S
been no reports of salvage. -

They were five fine ships the like of which will never be repecated
and they served their various owners for periocds between 28 and
37 years.

=0 00 -
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The SYGNA male

In gale conditions the Norwegian Flag bulk carrier SYGNA {30503/
16967} went ashore off Stoclkton Beach, Newcastle on May 26, and
shortly afterwards the hull fractured, It is mome years since this
beach claimed 2 viectim, but over the decades many a ship has gone
ashore there or on the infamous Oyster Bank,

At times our forefathers named gales after the most oustanding loss
that was caused by the conditions and thus the events of late May
could well be described ass'the SYGNA galc', One previous infamous
gale known as 'The Maitland gale! occurred in May 1898 when over

16 vessels were wrecked, stranded or repeorted migsing, however it
was the iron paddle steamer Maitland (880 %g/ 1870) owned by the
Newcmstle & Hunter River 5.9.C0., %hat gave her name to the gale.

The Maitland on voyage from Sydney to Newcastle with cargo and
passengers was driven onto rocks off Cape Threepoints and broke

in half con May 5, 1898 causing the loss of 15 passengers and elev-
en crew, In the same disturbance the 1251 ton ship Hereward of
London stranded on Maroubra Beach on May 6, and became a total
loss, whilst the smell collier Merksworth(266/1874) founderod 4m
Steckton Bight on Moy 7 with the loss of wmwine crew,

-0 00 ~
ANOTHER CCASTER GCES

Reported in W.S.3.Marine News - March 1974 -was the capsize and
sinking of the vessel Island Peorl on December 23,1973 near Vung
Tau when on voyage Phnom—-Penh to Singapore, and thus ended the 34
Jyear career of the 1365 ton motor vessel MORILATA, built in 1940
by Caledon S.B.& E.Co.,Dundeec for The Adelaide Steamship Co's
opencer Gulf trade. ' -

Althbugh completed in 1940, MORILATA was taken over by the Reyal
Navy for use as a munitions carrier and s plague that was at one
time onboard records a umique honour - the plaque read.. ‘
"From the bridge of this vessel on 8th Junc 1942, His Majesty, King
Gecrge VI inspeeted the Rritish Home fleet in Scapa Flow and ord-
ered Tsplice the main brace! to be nhoisted, this being the first
time in British naval history such s cistinetion had been confer-
red on @ merchant ship,"

During war service MORTALTA was damaged by a mine in the Mediter—
ranean on September 21,1644,

Heturned to Owners in September 1946, the ship was refitted and
arrived Port Adelalde on August 7, 1947 to enter the Spencer Gulf
trade in place of Quorma (606/1912), In August 1957 she was sold
to John Burke ILtd., t¢ become their Waiben in the Brisbane/Thur-
sday Island service until purchased by Captain Emile Savoie in
December 1964 and renamed Feques del Mar, In October 1967 the ship
was gold to Singapore to bccome the Lenglife until 1972, then was
briefly named Royal Martin snd finally Island Pearl,

-~ 0 0o -
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"Manoora" Adelaide SS Co. (J.Y.Freeman)
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"Duntroon" laid up Williamstown,7/1960 (W.G.Vo )
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"Taiping" last departure from Sydney (J.Y.Freeman)
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* The history of... S - |
The AUSTRALIAN~-OQRIENTAL Line (1912-1961),
from: W.G:Volum.

o+

For nearly half a century, the Syduney based firm G.S.Yuill & Co,
Ltd., opersted a shipping service between Austrolia and the Far
Fast. Normally only a pair of sister ships were used at g&ny one
time and the service was well conducted and deservedly popular.

The founder of the firm - G.3.Yuill - was the sonm of an Aberdeen—
shire minister. He worked in the shipping depariment of Butiter~
field & Swire in Uong Kong from 1872 vatil 1877, subsequently
returning to Scotland. In 1880 he was appointed nsnager of the
newly egtablished Sydney hranch of %the Orient Tine, by his cousins,
the Andersong, and he spent the rest of his life in Australia,

By 1885 Yuill was General Manager for ldustralia of the Orient

Line but left them and established his own firm, G.3.Yuill & Co,,
in 1892, as agents, importers and exporters, Dheing apposinted

agent for The Adelaide Steamship Co.Ltd., in November of that
year. In 1900 Yuill took over the agency for John Swire & Sons'
interests in Newcazstle, Svduey snd Melbourne. In that year Yuills
also joined Swires & Smith,Woed & Co., in establishing the Manila
Cold Store Co., to handle frozen meat imports from Australia for
consumption by U.S,.twroops in the occupation of the Philippines
after the war with Spain., It is interesting to note another fam-
ily connection in thet Yuill's sister had married J.H.8cott, a
menmber of the Greencck shipbuilding family and partner in John
Swire & Sons,; end who was Chairman of China Navigation Co.ILtd.,
from 1898 until 1912, , : :
G.5.Tulll & Co.Ttd., acquired the Australien intecrests of. the .
China Navigation Co.Ltd., in 1912, together with the gisterships -
CHANGSHA snd TAIYUAN., The service had heen started by C.N.Co.,

on & regular basis in 1883, and thrae years Ilater the Company
introduced four yacht-like sisterships built specifically for
service between Foochow, Hong Kong and Australia, cccasionally
extending to Japan., These ships were named CHANGSHA, Chingtu,
TAIYUAN and Isinan, and were completed in July, August, September
and October 1886 respectively. Over the vyears the Australion serw’:
vice became progressively less profitable., Chinese immigration
into Australia was restricted and finally gtopred, Indisn and.
Cgylon teas became more popular in Australis ot the expense of
Foochow tea, tariff to protect the Australian sugar industry
caused the cessation of refined sugar imports from Hong Xong, and
competition in the irade became more intense, particularly from.
the subsidiced W.Y.X. Line. To partially offset thesc factors, the
fregen meat trade was developed from 1900 and CHANGSHA and TATYUAN
were fitted with refrigerated space. The other two ships were
withdrawn shortly afierwards and sold hy C.W.Co,, .in 1909,

The trade into which Yuills' entered in 1912 was, therefore, some~
what sluggish, Nevertheless, the new proprictors made an effort '
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toupgrade the service,. since they mcquired not cnly the two
remaining C.N.Co,,ships, but alsc GUTHRIE from Burus Philp & Co.
Itd. This ship had originally been built for E & 4 Line in 1884
and was very similer in size and appearance to the other steamers,
She ran ir opposition to them until sold Ho Burns Fhilp in 1904,
wherecupon she was placed in their Australia/Singapore service.,

The first ammouncement of the new Australian-Oriental Line appecar-
ed in mid July 1912, when GUTHRIE was advertised to take the first
salling northbound from Melbourne on August 6. 4% this time CHANG-
SHA and TATYUAN were still advertised as C.N. ships, but from
August 1, aoll three were advertised as 4-0 Liners. GUTHRIE duly
sailed .from Melbourne under the command of Capt, F. Gambrill, and
was followed by TAIYUAN on August 15. 4t this time the ships norm-
ally sailed to Hong Kong and gspan via Sydney, Queensland ports,
Thursday Island; Port Darwin, Zamboanga and Manila. The attempt
to Increase the number of sailings by the addition of GUTHRIE
failed however, and at short notice hor seccond A-0 Line voyage was
cancelled and she was chartered hack to Burns Philp for a trip to
Singapore, sailing from Melbourne on November 12. Farly in the
following year she was sold and the A~0 Line service settled down
to a two ship affair with the former C.N.sisters. Theresfter Japan
was normally omitted, thus allowinZ monthly sailings with the two
Ships . )

The main competition encountered by the A-0 Iine in the Ching and -
Japan trsdes came from three established services, The oldest was
the B & 4 Line, which at that time operated four ships - Fastern,
Impire, Aldenham and 5t 4lbans. The N.YV.K. operoted Nikko Maru
Kumanc Maru eand Yawata Maru , of which the first two Wore the
lergest ships in the trade at over 5000 tons gross each, Finally,
the Norddeutscher ILloyd alsc offered monthly sailings with Coblenz
Privie Sigismund and Prinz Waldemar, all three being just over

3000 tons gross,

CHANGSHA and TAIYUAN were quite notable ships, Three-~island type
steamers with clipper stems and counter sterns, and with two

raked masts and single tell fumnel, they were handsome ships, and
bore a marked resemblance to their rivels in the E & A fleekt, ™~ -
Their triple expansion engines, originelly described as ‘compound
inverted", provided a service speed of 114 knots. Towards the end

of thedr careers CHANGSHA and TAIYUAN were listed as providing
accommodation for 15 first class, 12 sccond class and 28 third
class cabin passcngers, together with space for 150 deck passengers,

By the twenties the ships were distinctly elderly and Yuills'
placed orders with the Hong Kong & Whampoa Dock Co., for a pair

of sigters as replacements, These entered service in September 1925
and January 1926 as CHANGTE snd TAIPING respectively, whereupon

the original peir were withdrawn and sold to Chinese breskers at
the ripe age of 40 years.

The new ships, while modest enough in size, were nevertheless a
substantial increase in tonnage over their predecessors, Also
driven by triple expansion steam engines, they had a service speed
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given as 40 first class, 30 second class (situated aft) together
with Chinese deck passengers (in *tween decks), They soon made a
name for themselves and gerved steadily until the outbreak of the
second worldld war., In these yesrs fthelr normal roube was Melbourne/
Sydney/Brisbane/Townsville/Cairns/Thursday Island/Menila/Hong Kong,
It 1g of infterest that, while the trading name 'Australian-Orient—
el Iine® had been used by Yuills' from the outset, it was not
until CHANGIE and PAIPING werc bullt that a separate Company was
formed ‘to own the new ships. '

The outbreak of war caused Iimmediate disruption to the Compeny's
salling schedules; since CHANGTE was requisitioned by the Admir-
alty et Sydney on August 27, 1939 for service with the Royal Navy
as a victualling store issueing ship. She served “shroughout the
war as such, surviting o number of enemy bombing and torpedo at-
tacks, and returned to Australis early in 1946, Much of her serv-
ice had been at Trincomalee. & Teature of the A-0 Iine was the
length of service of some of their personnel. Captain F.C.Gambrill
0.B.E.,who brought the ship back in 1946, had commanded CHANGTE
since she was built, and had previcusly commanded CHANGSHA since
19143, '

The TAIPING, by comtrast., was for a time left in commercial serv-
ice, wotil the entry of “apan into the war dilcteted otherwise.
Puring the Japanese advance southwards, TAIPING became one of the
dast ships to leave Manila during the Japanese air raids ,carry-
ing evacuees including a large number of women and children, to
Australia. Therecafter she, too, was taken over by the Royal Navy
and converted into a stores issueing ship, and as such visited a
wide range of ports inclnuding Colombo, Suez, Alexandria, Malta,
Durban, NMombassa, Persian Gulf ports, Burma, Singapore, Hong Kong,
and Manila. After the war TAIPING also returned %o Sydnsy, and
both sisters underwent long refits before re-entering commercial
service., CHANGIE wag refitted by Poole & Steele at Balmain and
returned to service in 1948, while TAIPING was in the hands of
Morte Dock for over two years before being handed back to her
Cwners in September 1946,

In the meantime China Navigation Co., had decided to revive their
long dorment interest dn the Australian trade and ordered a peir
of passenger cargo liners froem Scotts of Greenock which entered
service in 1949 os the new Changshs and Taiyuan. They operated a
Joint eervice with the A-0 Line ships providing sailings at appr-
wimately three weekly intervals, and the service when reopened
wag extvended ‘to Japan. The Australian-Oriental Line had, in fact,
recommenced operations after the war with 'Y' and 'S!' class ships
chartered from C.N.Co,, and these remained in the Australis/Far
Zast sexvice until the wreconditioned 4«0 Liners and the new C.N,
Cce,; ships had entered service.

As reconditionsd, CHANGTE and TAIPING could accommodate 91 first
class passengers ( thig incimding the old second class) and about
100 third class in dormitories in the tween decks. The latter

wag used principally by Chinese passengers, including students,
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alia fron Hong Kong, they having been expelled from China by the
communist regime. The Ships!' officers were generally Australian
and the crews Chinese, numbering approxiamtely 120. Traditionally
the deck crews were Shanghai Chinese, the catering department
from Canton. and the engine room ratings from Scochow, '

As the fifties progressed trade between Australia and the Far
East prospered. New companies entered the trade whilst the joint
C.N.Co/A~0 Line service was strengthened by the addition of the
dnking on a2 regular hasis and other C.N.Co., cargo ships as the
volume of trade dictated. In these later years the normal itiner—
ary of the £-0-Line ships was Moelbourne/Devonport (sometimes)/
Sydney/Brisbane/ N.Q.ports/ Manila/Hong Kong/Japan/ Hong Kong/
Tarakan -for bunkers only/Cairms or Townsville Sydney/Melbourne.

As time went on, however, it became increasingly apparent that

the A~0 Liners were not likely %o be replaced, although they con-
tinued to be pepular ships. The inevitable end ceme in 1961 whern,
in the firet half of the year it was announced that the two ships
had been scld to Hong Kong breakers snd would not be replaesed, the
gervice thus being assumed wholly by the Chins Navigation Co..

The first to go was CHANGTE which departed northbound from Sydney
in June, while TAIPING mgde the final 4-0 fine salling from Syd-
ney in August, arriving at Hong Kong On October 3, 1961 for del-~
ivery to the hreakers.

It is notewcrthy to record what long and successful service these
two ships gdve, since they were 35/36 years old at the time of
their disposal. It is even more remarkabhle that the two pairs of
sisters covered a span of 75 years, entirely employed in the
Australia/Par East %Grade except for the yesrs of the second world
war. It would be difficult to find a comparable record of service.

: o
Footnote.,»G.5.Tulll & Co,.Ltd., also owned the collier Coxwimal
from 1511 until 1926, and employed her in connection with theirv
NSW colliery interests. XKnow in later years as Ayrfield, she also
is notable for longevity and her career has been well documented
in several earlier issues of THE 1L0G, She is mentioned her merely
for the sake of the record, '

: : , + o+ o
Acknowledgements.., Much of the information concerning the early
activities of G.S.Yulll and the China Nevigation Co., has bheen -
obtained from ' The Senior - John Samuel Swire 1825-98! by Mar—

riner & Hyde, Acknowledgement is also made to Mr,T.S.Stevens,

ot
FLEET LIST of..... AUSTRALIAN-ORIENTAT LINEg

Menagers:— G.S5.Yuill & Co.Pty.Ltd., Sydney.

Port of Registry:- Sydrney smtil 1920, then Hong Xong., Temporarily
London during World War IT,
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Colours:— Black hull with narrow white riband, red boot topping,
white superstructure. Punnels yellow - originally black,

House Flag:— Red field, broad white Bt George's cross with blue
five pointed star in the centre, :

Services:- Pasgenger and cargo between Australia/Philippinesyf
Hong Xong and Japan,

Ships owned:~ (Informstion uander the name, official number, gross
. and nett tonnage, period in fleet.)

GUTHRIE -~ Built 3/1884 by Wm.Doxfbrd‘&'Soné,Sunderalnd;-engines

85561 compound 2 cyl. 40" & 73" with 48" stroke by Hawks,

2338/1494  Crawshay & Sons,Gateshead; 314,07 x 38,30 x 23,61

1912-1913  Built for Eastern & Australian S8 Co.Ltd, ,iondon;
1904 sold to Burns,Philp & Co.Ltd, Sydney; 1912 sold
to G.3.Yuill & Co,Ltd.Sydneys; 1913 s0ld to White Cross
88 Co,Ltd (4,.Gallusser & Co.Mars.) Hong Kong; Nov, 1
1914 wrecked off the Teku Bar, whilst bound for Tien-—
tsin, (Another report gives date ag Noc.3,1914 with .
vessel carrying genersl cargo for Vladivostock),

CHANGSHA Built 7/1886 by Scott & Co.Greenock; Engines 3 cyl

91952 triple exp.by builders, (Originally described as com-

2269/1463  pound inverted, but always 3 cyl. 25", 40", 62" with 48"

1912-1926 stroke, 400 H.P.): 315.2!' x 38.2' x 23.8'; Built for
China Nav. Go.Ltd,,London; 1912 sold to G.S.Tuill &
Co.Ltd.Sydney; 1920 t/f to Hong Kong registry; 1926
(August) sold to Chinese breakers, ' .

TATYUAN Built 9/1886 by Scott & Co,Grennocks Engineé'same as
57968 above; 315.2' x 38.2' x 23.8'; Built for -China Nav,

2269/1459  Co,Ltd.London; 1912 sold to G.S.Yaill &‘QO.Sxdney;
19121926 1920 t/f %o Hong Kong registry: 1926 (August) sold
- to Chinese breakers,delivered December 1926,

- CHANGTE Built 9/1925 by Hong Kong & Whampoa Dock Co.Ltd, H.K.;

TB3894 ¢ triple exp. 3 cyl. (277,46", 77" with 48" stroke) by builde .

4324/2579 “ers; 352.3' x 48.2%' x 23.7'; Duilt for Australian -
1925-1961 Oriental Line.ltd, Hong Xong; 1939-45 served R.N. as

- - Victualling Stores Issueing Ship; 1948 re—santered com-
mercial sexrvice after refit; 195671 sold to Hong XKong

_ breakers.
TAIFING  Built 1/1926 by Hong Kong & Whampoa Dock Co,Ltd.,H.K.;
153599 engines and dimensions same as CHANGTE; Duilt for

4324/2582  Australian-Oriental ILine Ltd. ;Hong Xong; 1941-1946 (?)
1926--1961 served R.N. a8 stores issueing ship; 1949 re—entered -
' commerclal service after refit; 1961 sold to Hong
Kong breakers, arrived there October 3, 1961,

b
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#The DUFTY collecticn of SHIR PHOTOGRAPHS.

The N.5.W. Branch of the World Ship Society, by agreement with the
Collection's present owner, has obtoined the right to offer prints
for sale., Offers will comprise 12 prints each month at 25¢ per
print - post free, THE LOG will publish three such offers in each
guarterly lssue., Closing dates will be strictly cbserved but a
combined order for each group of three offers in THE LOG will he
accepted provided it is received before the closing date of the
first offer Iin the group.

ORDERS with REMITTANCE (hhbqﬁes ete., made payable to 'Wordld Ship

Society!) to W.P. S N:Lco]soaF 15 A Wandella Avenue? Rosev1lla,
¥.5.W., 2069,

OFFER No. D3 - closing date 31/10/74. :
ABREKERK Uni%ed Netherlands 5606/12

1
) ARAFURA Eastern & Australian 55G7/03
3 CARINTEIA Cunard - 20277/25
4 CEVIC White Star : o 8301/54
5 7 . GAME COCK (tug) Waratah T 69/86
6 ~PLORA - Onion S,3.Cc. o 1283/82
7 . . H.M.S. HOOD (battlecruiser) - . - 42000/20
8 MACKARRL L.U.S, . : . 2wih9
"9 MATAKANA - Shaw Savill 8048/21
10 - MILTIADES -~ Abcrdeen {as lengthensd) 6793/03
11 NORMAK -  Upion Castle , 7537/94
12 WEST KLATAN - 1J.8.Shipping Board 5561/19
CFFER No. D4 - clogsing date 30/11/74, '
1 AKT MARU N.Y.K, : ' 6444/03
o H.M.S. AMPHITRITE (protected cruiscr) 11000/00
3 ANGLO-CCTLOMBIAN Tawther Iatts 792/07
4 APARTIA Union S,5.Co, 570:/02
5 ATHENIC Wnaite Star . 12366,/01
6 - BELBOWRIE Shoalhaven $.8.Co. - : 218/11
7 BRITON (wartime ) Union Castle - : 10248/97
8 BMU  (tuz) James Wallace 69/84
g . MACUMBA A.U.8.N. . 2526/19
10 MATATUA Shaw Savill - 6518/04
11 SOPHOCLES Aberdeen - - ' 12361/22
12 WEST ISLIP U.5.8hipring Board 5775/19
 OFFER Nc. D5 - closing date 31/12/74. _ ,
1 ANTEN - Rederi Transatlantic 5135,/20
2 AORANGI ‘ New Zealond S,Co. : 4268/83
3 ARAWA  Shaw Savill - 9372/07; 4 BUSTLER (tugl Deley 74/17
5 CUFIC White Star %049/ 5 6 H.M.S.DEIHI :  4600/19. .
7 GABRIELLA Union S. CO 1587/20
8 MARATHOW Aberdcen (us lengthened) - 6795/04
9 MAREEDA A.U.S.N. 3362/°ﬂ= 10 POLERIC A.Weir 62580/00.
11 TAIROA S.Savill 7983/20; 12 WEST JAPPA,USSB 5866/20
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SHIPS REGISINRED AT NEWCASTLRE, N.S.W., prior to 19000

on of mere than 300 steam & salling ships,
cgisucr, together with fleet lists.
ed In numbsr, and orders wilkl be sub-

Contains informaobd
axihracted from Cugl
?roﬂvﬂtlon V1¢m bc Liimds

m_
@]
=3
1%

of rU

Mr,W.G.Volum, 132 Noble

£4.20 (A.C.) %o
Lle o The Nsutical Assoe-

7
g, 2220 « pavab

A A e e S N S s S O O S S ST I TP + + +
*IER 06 - THDEX. ..

g8 1971, 1972 and 1973. The

Thceze have been completed For the yaar
ordars plac nJ will be mailed widh thig edition of THE LOG, A

- . . h
Limited numbor masy wenaln , the cost being thirty cents (l .Co )

S e e T e TP

*OTHE LOG . ATOTUGY, ..

The Hditor apologises for the feulty reproduction of the last few
pages of the last Lssneb Unfortunately just 2t the end of the run
2 s me erratic and only just lassted the

the geatatner mach

distance heforse L.

S e U S S H A U U SO
WA [\:'WTD Tfj\ (;\1; ;\! R

ﬂfpd C.Melurniec, 47 Hillview Ave., Mt Waverley,Vic, 314 L9, requires
a2 10% x 89 photeogrenh of the vessal Rovert qurSﬁ

.}.
Morsden R, Greymouth N.Z, wishes to obtain
nhg of the following vesuelg:-— Capitaine Scott
cllan of Sofrans Unilines.

Gawler S5.4.5118 requires a PhOuOéraUh
ed on Tiparzo ﬁbcL,Suenc“w Gulf din Moy
tme she was pracvicsdly new snd owned by Bromham

Mr.M.T.Palmer,; 125 Mocrenzic 8%, tackest, Canberra,ACT,2602 is
seeking assi#tanoe in trocinz any reecords relating to Capatin
James Barcley Sievenscn who wos maston (end part owner) of the
314 ton wocden pvargue Chevert in 880, The vessel had heen built
in France as o man of ?é?f"iéfer owned by R.R.S.Bowker of Now-
castle N,5.W. and din 1875 Siry Willidiam Mecleay, and finally went
to the south ses islende,

+
Mr,RQF,EWLiSS 152 Copperficld S%t. Gesbung. §ld.4034 secks inform-
etlon on the sieamnships which operased on the Zambesi and Shire
Rivere, and Lele Nyasa, in Malswi {form merly knowp as Nyasaland),




Central. Africa,

'"‘O

32

mrrR Ty
THE LOG

for.inclusion le on the history of thst

sountry's railiway system. Loy ,ns egpecially photogrophs

sultable for publication, on i ng fleets of the f“llc‘lﬁ”

ccompanics would be of great a Africa Takes Crfpv"a+1om
{or Company}; Sherveris Zambeo Co.htd. s Africen Inter-

raticnal Tlotilla Co,: Dritis) frica Oo.s Nyasaloand Gowe
ernment; Sysgaland Bellways: imbesi Hailways. The costs

for posbage or copving fin ca graphs) would be refunded.
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26 w1th interesting

1 and inspected the
G. Rdwords deglt with
. othar such matiors.

) Ece+Ln” ot which Mr.
gldent and Hon.Secret-

At tne June meeting & slide show entitled

mair
Ca hﬂSV

} CUTaE.

&
» Cathay way' preparvcd by Mr., Druce Miller (NSW)

i

-t 17 L) RS - . T S, , NS P
wmbwuﬁ . Tho show coverced s voyage in the B & A Iiner
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In WMay an inspection of the 5¢

reet was undertakenp

reeful hed a steamns:.

Lbo month a larsge
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2"7/”‘ since 1850,
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Lorg savisfactorily and
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With regret we pust record the sudden death of Mr

harics 4 Reteson in sydney on July 5, a regpected jeournalist and
uthority on military, naval & meritime history, olso author of
tPhe Conviet Shipst, stralian Shinwrscks Vol 17 and !'Dire Straitt.

Bateson was Al tor
6 inclusive and ¥e must be Sharkiul for }i& afforts in those

o THE 0% {(oid series) from 1958 %o

e Ya 1
7 "\1 <
(EESRSERFLE )

T“Hmlit d %o the newspaper

dicd he was working on
 Volame IT of 'Shivwrecks!,
S TS + e + o+ -+
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* PHOTC QFFER N, 37,

Price per card 17 ccents (H.Z.Currency), plus %en cents (NZ) per
order for packing and postage. ORDERS and REMITTANCE to:- Iain
G.B.Lovie, Marewa ?.0.Dox 4122, Napier., N.Z,

ORDEES for this offer should be ledged by - OCTOBRER 26, 1974,

(Note —~ A = alongside wharf, R = stern quarter view.)

BAVAL VESSELS: (UK leander Class Frigates) AJAX-63; ANDROMEDS --683
ARTEDNE=T7; "AURORA-64(R); TDACCHANTE-69; DIDO-53; EURYALUS-G4:
HERMIONE-GT7(R); JUPITERE~60Q; NALAD-A5,

PADDLE WHEET VESSELS: (Qritish Fail & Caledonis S.F.Co.)

CALEDONLA - 34 JEANNIE DEANS - 31; LINCOLN CASTLE - 40

MAID OF THE LOCH. -~ 533 PRINCE EDWARD 4 12; PRINCESS MAY - 1891

HYDE - 37: TALISMAYN ~ 35,

C.Y.TUNG GROUP: :

GEE YUNG < 441 (R) HONGKONG BANNER - 44 HONGKORG BEAUTY 55(R)

HCOKGKONG CLIFPER -44 HONGKONWG MERCHANT -45 HONGKONG S8URETY -55
MATAYSIA SUCCESS ~48(4) ORIEWTAL CARNAVAL 49 CRTENTAL. ENTER=
PRISE -45 ORIERZAL ESMERATDA -4Q ORIENTAL LADY 55 ORIENTAL
QUEEN -66 ORIENTAL RIO -B1 ORTENTAL WARRIOR ~54(A) PACIFIC
TELSTAR ~45 PACIFIC VICTORY --45 SINGAPORE TRIUMPH --69(4)

TEE YUNG -.68 UNIVERSE CAMPUS -53(4)

UNITED STATES LINE:
SVERICAT ECE =53 AMERTCAIN ASTRONAUT ~G9(R)  4MERICAN BULLDER 45
ANERICAN CEIEF ~ 44(4)  AVMERICAN CLIPPER -45{(R)  AMERICAN
CORSAIR -63  AMERICAN COURIER ~63(R)  AMBERICAN FPARMER - 45
AMARICAL FPORBSTER ~45  AMERICAN FORWARDER ~45  AMERICAN GUNNER 45
AMERICAN IMPORTER ~46  AMERICAN LEGEND -54  AMERICAN LEGTON -G8
AMERICAN LIBERY ~68  AMBERICAN LYNX -68  AMERICAN MANUPACTURER 45
AMBRICAIT PACKER -43  AMERICAN PRESS -45(4)  AMERICAN RACER ~674
AMERICAN RANGER -65  ANMBRICAN ROVER 65  AMERICAN TRAVELLER £6(R)
PIONEER MING -54  PIONEER STAR -45  PIONEER SURF -45(4 )

UNITED STATHS 52 :

RARIE TR S R e S R o T S N e sl ST S R e Nt Rt SV B N S A
L - <+ gt R T + o+ okt 4+ o+

IHE 10G - SUMMER ISSUR

The next edition is due %o be mailed on Novenber 30 znd we are
confident of meeting this deadline, notwithstanding that certain
unazxilcipated disruption has arisen.

"

It will however be necegsary for all news ond nctes 4o be in the
hands of the Editor no later than

CCLOZER 31

and as usual these should be directed to Box 1990 §.P.0.
Brisbane. Queensland, 4001. Your co operatiocn will be appreciated.

S S T A I T N T S S S R Lo+ + -+
+ b4 o+ R TP ST ST P L TI TTE E  E




- 84 - | THE LOG
*MARITINE MISCELIANY... '

Closing date for iteme for the next issue -~ CCTORER 34

4

For assistance in compiling this section the Editor exXpresges
particular thenks fto Messrs: J.Burne, D.Pinch, R,Fildes (NSW):
R,Wright (ACT); R.McKenna (W&); R.McDougall (NZ): K.Le Teu and
S.4.Kentwell, “

COABSTAL and SQOUTH PACIFIC:

Unlon 3.5.C00., iz planning to replace conventional Trens Tasman vs-
o Jhs within the next 3 years with 2 bulk carrier —~COLUMRIA (12782/€9)
end a general purpose vessel -BARL (12000dwt) both chartered, as
well as three 60C0 dwi ro-ro ships now building. Of the four ships
under construction at Whyslla, the First - SEAWAY PRINCE ~ is to
be laumched on September 21.

turbine powered, bulk carr—

B.H.P, has ordcred two 47300 dwi, gas
7ith delivery 1977, They arc for

lers for congtrucvion at Whyalle w
the Gladstone/hyalla coal trade.

The 24000 dawt fanker under consiruction at Neweastle for The Bot-
any Bay Tanker Co,{4ust}.P.L. is t¢ be named JOHN HUNTER, mean-
time ARTHUR PHILLIP, completing alt Whyalla is scheduled for
delivery late September.

The new concentrate/zine carrier under construction st Whyalla
for Bulkships Ltd, iz to be named ZINC MASTER.

& LDADY WAKEHURST -432,%8m ferry for Svdney,was launched without cer—
emony by Carrington on July 6.

Ref,P,25 TAINUI II (ex Kalmarlsnd Jentered service on July 17 after
a major refit since arriving at huckland on Jsnuary 13.

The Tasmanian Government has purchased the Finish ro-ro vessel RA
(1245/72) for %he Fing Islznd/Melbourne service and is expected
zbout September.

Ref.P.53 CEMENT KING owned by Wilsoms (NZ)Portlend Cement ILtd.,
arrived Auckiand June 15 from Norway and aentered service July 27,
JOHN WILSON (1675/671) will be replaced by the new vessel (not as
stated in the last L0G) and JOHN WILSON may replace GOLDEN BAY.
Dunedin has ordered 2 bulk cement carrier

4 r Lo MILBURN ARRIER? and presumably
GUARDIAN CARRITE will become surplus.

A Sydney maval architeet has been commissioned by Peter Warner +o
deslgn and suporvise the construction of an 84m steel hulled, 4
masted schoonecr for the Paciftic Tsland trade,

The Melbourne Harbowr Trust has purchased a floating dock in Fur-
sd to arrive during September in tow of the
s

x The Army wvesscl JOHN MONASH (ex Marra 1396/55) is %o be sold by
tender.,
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BRIKGHAYM now o prewn trawler (32n) and Lying in Sydney, is to De
suctioned =s p"r# of the sgsests of Souﬁhern Concrete Mascnary Iitd.

REGIONAL to be used by Fsso-BHP in
nlace of
Ref.P.54 tow by naval ftugs on April
T, then castward where she was
scutiiod

4o SAMOAN BAY qu Cobarzo 73) has been gold by United Steam Ships Iitd,
Ap { serests and wes rensmed Universal Dallas a4
Sy

_ Red 93 2tional Tines

RE kAR £ renamed
Ko na & purchased o
e 1
HE a8 heen chartb-
ere 27, The vesgel
Wi ﬂt Lisa Miller

4 {2 rom Bass Point.
Hed Holmi as Sumted
in on Huly 2.
Ref.? to Maldlvn
Shipp ialdive Ques
and s 14 by Anchor
Dorma ive Pilot
galle 80 rnportéﬂ

ges @3:@73@1: (9%2/17} and LISMORE ( '%0/17)
mite ﬁyawov Cove,lay13/18,

having Philipnines together
with ‘the hrege were awaiting

D
c‘*!“'
e

the aryi
Py »
maEG 23

S

o fim
rz arrested on Aug-

Lo {1105/55 ) lefs Neweastle on Mavy 7 in
bound for Slaaﬂgore emd was followed hy
(6832/627 from,EoLJ Kemhlia in tow of
,memO 0. The X OO K GRFDN (846/50) ia

slec @aig t6 po ¢ for Dingaporc.
Ref,.P.54,
ary voyago
land on 1
Cornp. OF
Ref.P.26 JoAA
the name Tung
Trop-c Winds.

ckland on deiive-
sailed from Auclh-
ls for fthe Shipping

4

el did not uCiuuuLJ cear
(N rrh) gailing as
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VISTART 324 tg -25,%0m ~was lavached by Carringion - their 100th-
July 20 for Howard Smith and will be based at Gladsbone,allowine
COUGH (160/69) o sransfer 6 Bundaberg (§) to replace RODERT

GIBS0N 6“//u) Toe mext tug for Howard Smith is to be usmed

ddﬁuh;ﬂ“ and if i ported thav they have called tenders for a

bWAHTE lefy Newenstle Tor the Arobian
EEEJ‘._.:J'" 2Jo i .'_“ v AS ‘] 3 'LlﬂChGG by _Lu.\ «f Ship"’

Morsten Teg & Dightoerage, who also have
{210/74 ) which was built by Index Eng-

Lavnched at Dunedin on Jduae 18 and

ok wvesacl for AN.L. woe launched

ace AU“T%ﬁLIAh ENTIRPRISE {5330/
allowing that vessel Ho com-

Tr 1¢anjneo/50uhm ¥orea and

uhb W1T“ be joined by the Tlin-
RS (9330/70) after that ship is
75 when Flindoers new JAMES CCOXL

i

LG have gach plaoed an order with Bremer Valkan,
j TS for e 290G0 ton vwin screw cellular containership
with dciivery 1977, o

Jriu“J”QT'“ (12277/67) wes delivered to the ¥New Zealand Lino Ltd.
(H.S5.Shipping Lurpﬁ) on August 2
renamed N. 5. AORANGT :

[l
i
at Wellington

te order o 42000 ton contazincrship
Gruamy, as are Shaw Savill and 0.C.0,.
hrce ships 1977/8, and these will he join-

bon ccllular containerghip from
delivery 1976.

CRIIZNTAL JADW (Eb/R 4‘j ad ORIENTAL RIC (17789/51) have been
Lroken up in Taliwoan, uﬁL OHpﬂw!ﬁi PR3 TIDENT kﬂrEBO/d ) is laid
un at Hong Kong.

thraction/nusewn at

BRAZIN MART (10216/54) éprned as a maritime
’ a8 g been cemented dn

s
Toba Ise Bay (dapan) on July 5. The vesse!
rogition.

0w
T

——

(126583/58) is reporbed %o hsve been sold.
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FEASTERN QUEEN left Fremantle July 12 and has becn withdrawn from
the Fremantle/Singapore trade, however in October EASTERN PRINCESS
o 14000 ton vehicle deck passenger ships from the Adriatic, will
be introduced,

The largest car carrier in the world, with a capacity of 6000
vehicles, and jointly owned by N.0.L. and N.Y.K., is urnder cons-—
truction at Kobe and will be named JINYU MARU,

PATRIS (16259/50) is undergoing a four month refit at Melbourne
and re enters service early in November,

The three masted barguentine ROLUS was recently at several Aust-
ralien ports during the course of a world cruise,

-
ACCIDENTS and MISHAZS:

CHERRY VENTURE (1609/45)despite repeated refloating attempts, one
almost successful lagt February, the vessel remsing aground. Pur-
chased by Peter Vaggelss lasi October, he has 12 months to remove
the ship or forfeits a $60,000 bond with the State Govermment.,

BIYTIE STAR (321/55)The Inguiry found that the vessel was sea
worthy and in a fit state 4o meet ordinary perils, but an oper-—
ational error in the engincroom wag the most likely cause of
the disaster.

~+ STRAITSMAN (720/72) was drydocked on June 12 and is to be fowed
to Launceston in September for repalirs by the successful tender—
ers ~Port of Launceston Authority. The Inquiry into the mishap
found that the capsize was caused by & combination of factors
which added up to slipshod practice of a type which should not
have been allowed to develope, The immediate and effective cause
was the entry of water into %the vehicle deck of %he vegsel
through the open rear door.

Ref . P.58.KOYO MARU No.51 was sold in July to Sealord Products
Ltd., Nelson for dismantling,

MOUNT NEWMAN (63200/73) gsuffered stegring problems and was at
Sydney April 5/11 for repairs =and again in May.

COLUMBIA (12782/72) arrived Sydney May 4 with a severe, ligt
to port after experiencing heavy weather apd a shift of her deck

cargo of timber, The vesgsel was on voyage from West Coast of
Canada to Australia,

ACHERON 2 23,16m research vessel sustained severe damage tc the
superstructure in hesvy weather on May Y, when 250 miles south of
New Zealand on voysge to Auckland and Campbell Islands,

# ARATIKA on delivery voyage from UK, to New Zealand suffered =
fire in the fuuncl and accommedation cn May 23, causing mincr
damage,

-4 SEAWAY KING (2961/64) left Sydney for Hobart on May 25 but in
heavy weather the cargo shifted and the vessel returned o Sydney
on May 27.
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SYGINA (20503/67) anchcred off Newcestle, went aground in e shtorm
on My 26 and q@bomﬁch“Ty Tragctured the hull amidships, The
vessel hag been sold o Tasel Kaihatu Co. of Japan, whe are %o
atvtenmpt to recover ths vesesel.

N.Z.WATTANGI on VOyage Li%aipool 50 N.%. limped into Ponta Delga-
ada {izores) on Jume & with 2 wajor engine breakdewn and did nokt
reswne hev voyage uavil Augued 7.

UNION. 30UTH “AQJW¢J (1594,/72) wher. 200 miles north of Noytn Caps
bound Avckiland to Suva water entered the hold *hlnupq hatchways on
June T and she vessel very aeorly saak, The tug Darahakl med up

reting

Witk the sblp the next day and cscoried her back 1o uuck.and
"“f iving thore or June Bﬂ Afver renainss TWNION ﬂuUTH PACTFIC Wa%
ieaving Avcknard on Jupe 21 and coilided wikh the Venobu  sus—

taining considersble damage 0 her supqrstvacture and cranes,
n.hlnﬂ 1% necessary Dor the aghip %o procecd to Sydney for revairs,
oryiving thare on July 3 and 1uu\lﬂg again on August 2.

Ref.P.58, 81 PEUEO o 51 (exz Hiyoshima Maru) -incorrectly spelt
ag San Pedro dn the last dissuc - waeg in collision with a 35 £%
fighing wvessel Tngy in Cock Strait on Juase 10 and has been de-
tained a% Wellington pending an Inguiry.

L8TAN BNDEAVOTE sulfered onglne failure irn the Brisbane River on
fune 22 whern outward bommd and was assisted to 2 rerth by tugs

NIOBE QUEEN 13e71m.CT5JOQ&t was wrecked on June 26 at Zuytdorp
Clifre,; 450 miles nozth of Fromantle. Bullt in 1902 as Niobe as
a two masted schooner Tfor Broome owners., out rebullt in 1934 and
agaln in 1948, peing renamad HICBE C“EEI in 1950. '

SOUTH S4h (ex Llandine ex JeDDeson MaerSK)1OQOO/51 hound Melb-

onrne o Thovenars (94) wa LDTC“@ cground off Thevonard in heavy
5088 On July ’?_n DU :eq”cetod the following day.

During e violeus stoms at Fremantle July 16/17, IRON SPENGER

(10?99 57 Wcmb ad¢1¢b from ths BHD Jetty at Xwirnang and MORVADA
broke away From North Wharf. Promantle.

SIC DAGNE (1.857/71) coillided with the stern of Asian Exoress
when berthing ot Sydaey on July 16, cauzsing hull damage to both
sninse.

RefP.55. SORANA DEL WAR (1448/52) with a oargo of scrap, listed
and gank dn deep water th’l oialy % when 12 piles S.E. of Cape Broiti

£

and about 100 miiles Ffrom Auckland, when in tow of the tug Talitiga.
An earlier attempt to tow the Shl“ Trom Woumea to Auckland breakers
by Tu Tawate comnencaed on iday £3, out the tug was not powerful.

enough for the sack,

UNTON HYWKF*"@2'0/72} “OL¢ld@G with the wharf at Wellington on
Aagust 4 and then on Adugusi 7 ren aground in O%ago Harbour,  re-
maining fagt overnight. '

NGAKTMA (4576/62) was dioihled by an 1lectrlcﬂl fire in the ong-
ire moom when 38 miles from Forth Cape 'NZ) on Jume 2, but managed
o reach fucirland.
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UNION WELLINGTON (2638/73) on voyage Wellington to Adelaide,
dAiverted to Sydney, arriving August 7, for repairs caused by
adverse weather and was delayed ten days,

+
GREY FUNNEL SECTION:

v ANZAC, Tirst commissioned on March 14, 1951, arrived at Sydney
on dugust 11 with a 500 £t raying off penant flying snd she is
now $0 te decommisseioned., Her place as Tleet training ship will
be talkken by DUCHESS currently nearing the end of a conversion
refit et Willismstown,

PERTH sziled Tor Los Angeles on July 31 for refit and nmodernig-
ation which is expected %o take sbout a year. later similar work
will be done to HOBART and BRISDANE in Australia,

STUART has joined the Anzus force ay Singapore and VENDETTA
returned to Australia. :

ARROW recommissionzd on July 25 after refit _,d proceeds to Darwin
and ¥
cand ADROIT previvoisly stationed at Brisgbane transfers to Sydney.

'OTWAY'completed rerit on June 12 and after working up is expected
%o rejoin the flecet in October.,

BUN4 (ICH) from Zord Howe Tsiand to Sydney, lcst her bow door « - -
when 180 miles N.E. of Sydney on July 19 and was taken in fow

4 by PARRAMATTA on July 20. The pair rendezvoucd with ANZAC %o
obtain additional towing gear on July 23 and finally arrived in
Sydney on July 25.
MCANA ROA was duc to comple
will then be delivered to %
sion to a survey shin,

te commercial service mia August and
he Royal New Zealand Navy for convere
A LACHLAN arrived Auckiang May 28 after what may have been her last

survey season, and will probably be placed in reserve.

-+

COMPANY =nd GENERAT NEWS:

THT has lifted uits interest in Bulkships Ltd +o fifty per cent
and McIlwraith MceEacharn L5d., and The Adelaide Steamship Co,Ltd.
now each have twenty five per cent. Bulkships Ltd., has =z fifty
per cent holding in the Unicn Stesam Ship Co,of N.Z.Li4,

POLLY WOODSIDE wags towed +fo Williamstown on June 27 for docking,

whilst the previous day +the former minceweeper CASTLEMAINE

arrived at Melbcurne in How of RIT (700/42). COn June 29/30 a

unique sight at South Wharf was the th?ee fornmer corvegte/ﬁine—

sweepers berthed there tcgether ~ RIP (ex HMAS Fhyalia),

CASTLEMAINE and AKUNA (ex HUAS Gladstone ).

Circular Head Council {Tasmania) has recently adopted former ship

names fo a division of & State housing project, these are: -

LEEMAEL (98/1892), COOMONDERRY (144/1886), LIALERTA (82/1913),

HALLCAINE! (214/1912) and WARFATEA (475/1883). _
) ™~

4 replica of fhe American whaler CHARLIES W MORGAN is to be set éi/////

at Victor Harbour, 5.4,
//-

~
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The Gold Coast Council are said to be nego.tiating with Kleing-—
chimidt to purchase the derelict gr?vcl barge -- former paddke
gteamer - THE MAID OF SKER \92/188A . which from 188% to 1930
operated between Brisbane and Southport with general cargo. The
council has in mind to restore the 0ld steoamer for mooring on
the Southport Broadwater.

I T e T T L - + + 4+ + +
IR T PR T I P ST i P L P T S P L A

* BOUKLET gvallabie...

Lo Wellingtnﬁ hag prcduced a booklet -~ aboul

JO pmgos ( 9“ x ") entitied TSHIPWHECK'- New Zealand Maritime
Aceldents ! by Dougles Wilkiuson. There have been more than 1900
shipwrecks on the MNew Zealand coast and this little booklet
illvetrates and tclle the story of only a few, however the ill-
ustrations are very good and of large size, in fact it is really
a pictorisl record. The jubllaqtlon may be purchased through the
"WAUTICAT, ASSOCIATION of ALSTRAJIA by sending Crder and Remlttance
of one.dollar £ifty cents ($1:50) to Mr. W.G.Voium, 132 Noble
St. Geelong. Victoria. 3220,

T R L
S UL I PR P I T

SOCTIETY notee.e.

Advice has been recceived that the W.S.S.Branch at Burnie has been
ro activated by Mr.J.E.Jordan, 44 Paraka St., Burnie. Tasmania
and meetings are belag held on the 4th Wednesday of every month
at the Adult Education Boara, Forth Terrace, Burnie. Apart .from

T

the maeting ' in July a Hour of ‘the Tarago was undertaken,
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TﬁIS JOURNAL IS COPYRIGHT

Apart from ény fair dealing for the purpose of private study,

research, criticlism or review as permitted under the Copyright Act,

10 part may be reproduced by any process without written permissicn.
Enquiries should be addressed to the Publisher.,
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THE LCG is p“ﬂw“ved and printed for distribution during the first

week of each $hird month hy TnUeStevensi 15 Marvin St., Holland

Parlk, Queenslﬂma, onn bhehalf of the NAUTICATL ASSOCIATION of
AUSTRATIA TInc.,

o

Opinions prTCSSd7 by contributors sra not necessarily these held
by the Nautical Association of Australia Inc., or the Editor.
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